
Port of Kennewick District 
established by vote March 
6, 1915; first Commission 

meeting held April 12, 2015

Port builds two 
warehouses for 
Kennewick Fair 

Association

Port purchases 160 
acres of land along 
US 395 for future 

development

Oregon Portland Cement 
Company distribution plant 

dedicated

Flood destroys many 
of Port’s facilities

1915

Port constructs 
wharf west of 

railroad bridge

1916
1932

Columbia Marine 
Shipyards comes 
to Clover Island

1940

John F. Neuman 
hired as first  

Port Manager

1955

Port 
contributes 
$50,000 to 

the Tri-Cities 
Airport

1965

Port constructs two 
cold storage plants 

on Chemical Drive in 
Kennewick 

1967 1994

Port purchases 30 
acres at Richland 

“Y”

Port sells numerous 
Finley and Plymouth 
properties (owned 

since the 1960s)

Port purchases former 
Tri-City Raceway in 

West Richland

1999

2014

Port dedicates 
Spaulding 

Business Park 

Spaulding 
Business Park 

nearly built out

2003 2012

Commercial 
development 

starts in 
Southridge area

2007

Port and Confederated 
Tribes of the Umatilla 

Indian Reservation 
sign historic 

Memorandum of 
Understanding

2013

Master planning begins 
on raceway site near Red 

Mountain Wineries

20122008

Port helps fund 
Southridge Area 

Master Plan

2002

North Pacific Grain Growers 
elevator opens, the 2nd tallest 

building in the Northwest

1952

 McNary Dam is completed.  
Port District expands to 485 square miles.

1954

1965

The Winquatt, once the most 
powerful tug in the world, built 

on Clover Island
Port purchases Clover Island and 
Port of Kennewick barge launched

Grand Coulee Dam/Columbia Basin Project 
and other regional irrigated agriculture 
development leads to Finley industrial 

development

1941 1944

1933 – 1955

1926

Port’s Ivy Street Terminal
1999 Washington street entrance to Clover Island reconstructed  

and landscaped

2004 Port acquires Metz Marina

2006 Clover Island Drive project starts and new Port office  
building completed

2007 Marina renovations completed and Ice Harbor Brewing 
Company at the Marina opens

2009 The Port installs the first piece of public artwork “Catch the Wind” 
and new Yacht Club building dedicated

2010 Clover Island Lighthouse, Plaza, and Gateway completed and 
the Port installs “Call of the River” and “Family Group” artwork

2011 Completion of the Clover Island Riverwalk  

2014 The Port installs “Mother of Reinvention 2” artwork

1991 Port acquires Vista Field Airport from City of Kennewick

Mid-1990s Port makes improvements to the airport such as extending and widening the runway

2003 Public meetings and discussions begin on airport future 

2012 Port undertakes Environmental Impact Statement study on Vista Field Airport

2013 Commissioners vote to close airport and plan for its redevelopment

2014/15 Port initiates public process to redevelop airport into a town center

Celilo Canal opens; steamboats  
travel to Kennewick

1915

1941 Port acquires Clover Island

1953 Clover Island reconfigured to current size; 
Clover Island Boat Club (now Yacht Club) 
is organized

1954 Metz Marina opens

1962 Coast Guard station built to aid river 
navigation

1969 Port moves from downtown Kennewick to 
new offices on Clover Island

1976 Cedars Restaurant opens

1978 Clover Island Motor Inn opens (Present day 
Clover Island Inn)

1941 – 1978 Clover Island Development

1953 Allied Chemical (now abandoned)

1957 Kerley Chemical

1957 Phillips Pacific Chemical (now Agrium) 

1958 Gas Ice (now Air Liquide)

1960 Cal-Spray Chemical (now Agrium) 

1967 Collier Carbon and Chemical (now Agrium) 

1968 Sandvik Special Metals

1953 – 1968 Chemical Row (Finley Area)

1991 – 2015 Vista Field Airport

1985 Oak Street DB 1
1988 Oak Street DB 2
1989 Vista Field DB 1
1997 Vista Field DB 2
2002 Oak Street DB 3
2004 Oak Street DB 4
2007 Oak Street DB 5
2013 Oak Street DB 1 and 2 renovated

1985 – 2013 Business Development 
Buildings (DBs)

2007 Port purchases Willows Trailer Park

2009 Port begins conceptual planning and public input process for 
Columbia Drive redevelopment and begins clearing the trailer park

2013 Port and City of Kennewick create partnership to develop 
wine village and trail

2013/2014 Port demolishes buildings to begin creation of wine village

2015 Construction begins on urban wine village

Columbia Drive Redevelopment occurs (2007 – 2015)

1999 – 2015 Clover Island Redevelopment
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2006 – Port/Tri-Cities Rivershore Enhancement Council recognized as Tourism  
Champions of the Year (Visit Tri-Cities).
2007 – Port receives Downtown Revitalization Award (City of Kennewick Block Grant 
Advisory Committee).
2008 – Clover Island Marina—Top Construction Project of the Year (Associated General 
Contractors of Washington).
2009 – Spaulding Business Park (Governor’s Workforce and Economic Development  
Best Practices Award), and Rivershore Enhancement efforts (Governor’s Smart 
Communities Award).

2010 – Clover Island Lighthouse (American Council of Engineering Companies of Oregon)

2010 – Clover Island art projects--Visual Arts Award (City of Kennewick Arts Commission)

2011 – Clover Island Lighthouse and Plaza—Concrete Community Award (Washington 
Aggregates & Concrete Association)

Awards

Port of Kennewick Highlights (1915 – 2015)
2015 Board of Commissioners: Don Barnes, President; Skip Novakovich, Vice President; Thomas Moak, Secretary
Executive Director: Tim Arntzen


